



## The Niagara Falls Power Company 00 Uses of its Power the notable achievements of engineering skill of the last decade—is now an accomplished fact. In a district reaching from St. Catharines, Canada, on the west, to Lockport, New York, on the east, and extending through the Tonawandas to Buffalo, with its suburban surroundings on the south subwith its suburban surroundings on the south, substantially every municipal electric light, every street car motor and trolley in use is now supplied with energy developed from the Falls of the Niagara River by The Niagara Falls Power Company. In the City of Niagara Falls, 8,000 H. P. of this Company's hydraulic power, and about 30,000 H. P. of its electrical current is used for manufacturing purposes, and the small village of ten years ago has grown into a great manufacturing city and is now recognized as the home of the world's largest and most important uses of electricity for electrolytic and electro-chemical manufactures. Printed by The Courier Company Buffalo New York 1901 000







































